

2020 AGM Minutes

Date: Wednesday 22nd July 2020 at 19:30 to 19:52

Location: virtual meeting (Zoom)

Welcome And Apologies:

Apologies received – Louisa Field

Minutes Of Last Meeting

Proposed by GB and seconded by JB and recorded as true record of last meeting.

Matters Arising

None

Chair Introduction

AJ gave a welcome to all and praised the efforts of GSL, Leaders and others despite this year's pandemic. Thanks to Exec team including Gail for Treasury matters. A fundraiser is required as well as a secretary. A special thanks to Estee Lauder, Co-op and EHDC,

GSL Report

A variety of activities this year with some good memories created. 80 attendees on Frosty Camp. Support given to Australia bushfire. New website launched.

Looking forward for next year: face to face Scouting and return under Covid conditions. Plans of developing our Leaders. How do we make our Scout hut better, plans are waiting to be heard back in the next few days.

COVID and the impact on families: a survey was circulated with a 1/3 responding. OSM and badge meetings continued with flexibility. The consideration of how to charge subs was raised and how to run the group as it is a charity but supporting those in financial hardship. Plans are being reviewed on how to develop that approach.

Subscription fees: HQ have said that fees from April 2021 will be increasing which covers many areas. The exact number is not yet known and as the figures are known then it will be shared.

Face to face Scouting: 4 different tiers of alert (red, amber, yellow, green). Currently at amber level and due diligence is in place. To assist one-way systems, signs and stickers are being reviewed to see what works. Some changes are still occurring. Feedback from parents will be appreciated. Direction is being given from HQ. A Parent Pack including behaviour expectations, risk assessments and cleaning will be going out shortly.

Approve Finance Report

Proposed by KC and seconded by RS. GB said it has been scrutinised and signed.

AGM 2021 – 2020 AGM Minutes

Beavers | Cubs | Scouts



Election Of New Treasurer and Secretary

Jane Edwards is taking the new role of Treasurer, proposed by RS and seconded by JB.
No uptake for the Secretary role.

Election Of Exec Committee

All on the meeting agreed to retain on the Exec Committee with proposed by AJ and seconded by JS

AOB:

None raised

Attendees:

Sean Burridge
Richard Smith
Kelly Chidwick
John Simmonds
Adrian Judge
Dan Bennett
Jane Edwards

Kaylee Gault
Gail Beresford
Rob Chidwick
Jackie Byatt
Jane Rowney
Matt Doe
Alison Priston